From: Jerald Fritz <jnfritz@ ONEMediaLLC.com>

Subject: FW: Proposed Experimental STA — Channel 43, Washington, DC
Date: August 5, 2015 at 12:07:07 PM EDT

To: "awf@qg-law.com" <awf@gg-law.com>

Cc: "LPTVCoalition@gmail.com" <LPTVCoalition@gmail.com>

Wray,

Per our conversation, reflected below is written confirmation from the Media Bureau that ONE
Media’s temporary use of channel 43 in Washington for an experimental STA will not affect
Signal Above’s use of either channel 6 or 43. Hopefully, that meets your concerns and will
permit us to file our STA application with your consent.

Thanks so much for your consideration.
Best regards,

Jerry

GINENedia
Jerald N. Fritz

Executive Vice President
Strategic and Legal Affairs
1100 Wilson Blvd., Ste. 600
Arlington, VA 22209

Ph: 703-236-9229

Cell: 202-258-1616
infritz@OneMedialLLC.com

From: Kevin Harding [mailto:Kevin.Harding@fcc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 11:57 AM

To: Jerald Fritz; Barbara Kreisman

Subject: RE: Proposed Experimental STA — Channel 43, Washington, DC

Jerry,

This is to insure that any action taken by the Commission, relating to One Media’s Experimental STA,
would have no effect on Signal Above’s current operation on channel 6 or its granted construction permit
for channel 43.

Signal Above is more than welcome to contact us directly.

Kevin Harding

Associate Chief

Video Division/Media Bureau
(202) 418-7077

From: Jerald Fritz [mailto:jnfritz@ONEMediaLLC.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 2:43 PM
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To: Barbara Kreisman <Barbara.Kreisman@fcc.gov>
Cc: Kevin Harding <Kevin.Harding@fcc.gov>
Subject: Proposed Experimental STA — Channel 43, Washington, DC

Barbara,

I spoke with Kevin Harding today regarding ONE Media’s proposal to file for Special
Temporary Authority to demonstrate the capabilities of the Next Generation Broadcast
Transmission standard in the Baltimore-Washington markets. Specifically, we plan to test a
Single Frequency Network using the Channel 43 allocation in both markets.

Channel 43 for Baltimore is currently vacant. Channel 43 in Washington is an unbuilt
construction permit held by Signal Above, Inc. The permittee has informed us that it has no
immediate plans to build out Channel 43 and is not opposed to our test, as it is currently using
Channel 6 in the DC market for other commercial purposes. At the same time, it does not want
to provide consent even to the temporary experimental use of Channel 43 if that consent would
in any way jeopardize its current use of Channel 6 or future use of Channel 43.

We would like to assure Signal Above that the ONE Media temporary use of Channel 43 will not
in any way affect its rights to use either Channels 6 or 43 in the Washington DMA. We are
simply an unrelated, third-party tester using an unoccupied channel temporarily with no intent to
insert itself into the legal status of Signal Above with respect to is license for Channel 6 or
permit for Channel 43.

We would appreciate a response from you agreeing that any potential grant of a STA for
temporary use of Channel 43 in Washington will have no effect on the Signal Above rights to
use either channels 6 or 43 in Washington. Any issues related to its use of those channels are
independent from the soon-to-be filed ONE Media STA to use channels 43 in Baltimore and
Washington.

Thanks so much for your consideration.

Best regards,

Jerry
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